
From: Dellaselva, Chris <CDellaselva@StamfordCT.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 1:08 PM 
To: Simmons, Caroline <CSimmons@StamfordCT.gov> 
Cc: Nguyen, Ngan <NNguyen@StamfordCT.gov>; Quiñones, Matt <MQuinones@StamfordCT.gov>; 
Butch, Scott <SButch@StamfordCT.gov>; Larson, Erik <ELarson@StamfordCT.gov>; Rosenson, Valerie 
<VRosenson1@StamfordCT.gov> 
Subject: RLE-Stamford - Letter of Agreement for LED Eversource Energy Project Proposal 
 
Good afternoon Your Honor, 
 
Attached is a proposed Letter Agreement with Resource Lighting and Energy, Inc. for the City’s LED 
replacement project. If agreeable, please forward this email and its attachments to the City’s Board of 
Finance and Board of Representatives for consideration/approval. Do not sign the letter at this time. I’ll 
re-send it to you for signature if/when the Boards approve.  
 
The City’s Department of Facilities and Sustainability, in conjunction with the Engineering Department, is 
seeking approval for a Citywide LED replacement project across twelve City owned and operated 
buildings. RLE will complete this work with the full support of Eversource. There is no City capital 
allocation required for this project. The project price will be determined by way of an open book 
procurement process conducted by RLE, with a not-to-exceed maximum price of $1,016,935.00. 
Eversource will pay an incentive rebate of $319,655.00 directly to RLE. The remaining $697,280.00 (max) 
will be financed by the City via 0% on-bill financing through the City’ Eversource utility bills over the 
course of 60 months. The actual operating cash flow to the City is positive in the projected amount of 
$1,504.00 per month because the energy savings from the LED products across the City will be greater 
than the monthly financing charges for the 60-month financing duration. After those 60 months, the City 
retains the entirety of the energy bill savings, projected to be $13,126.00 per month, for the remainder 
of the LED lighting useful life, which is an additional 7 years, conservatively. Please note that Eversource 
will prepare its own Letter Agreement for this project once this RLE letter is executed. This RLE letter 
does not go into effect until the Eversource letter is signed by the City. The City shall have no financial 
obligation to RLE of any kind whatsoever if the Eversource letter is not executed. 
 
Please contact Scott Buth, Director of Facilities, with any specific questions regarding the financial 
structure of this project or the City’s LED replacement project in general. You may, of course, contact me 
at your convenience if I may be of any further assistance to you in this matter. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Chris Dellaselva 
Assistant Corporation Counsel 
City of Stamford Office of Legal Affairs 
888 Washington Boulevard 
P.O. Box 10152 
Stamford, CT 06904-2152 
(203) 977-5762 
Fax: (203) 977-556 
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